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City Council Agenda 2/13/20  



From: Nicole DeMera
To: Cindy Bruer; Briana Parra
Cc: Yvonne Spence
Subject: NOTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION Steven Bradley BPAC
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 10:42:57 AM
Attachments: NOTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OR COMMISSION Steven Bradley BPAC 1-29-20.docx

Steven Bradley.pdf

Good Morning,
 
We would like to please appoint Mr. Steven Bradley to fill our District 6 vacancy on the BPAC
Committee.  Attached please find his application and the paperwork for his appointment.
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Sincerely,
Nicole
 

Nicole DeMera
Chief of Staff
Councilmember Garry Bredefeld
Council District 6
(559) 621-7861
Nicole.demera@fresno.gov
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GARRY BREDEFELD
Fresno City Councilmember ¢ District 6









Submit Date: Jan 28, 2020


First Name Middle Initial Last Name


Email Address


Home Address


City State Postal Code


Primary Phone Alternate Phone


City of Fresno Boards & Commissions


Application Form


Profile


Which Boards would you like to apply for?


Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC): Submitted 


What district do you live in? *


 District 6 


Briefly explain why are you interested in serving on this board or commission?


Since I retired from my Firefighter job I have become an avid bicyclist and use the trails in north Fresno
constantly. I also have a desire to continue to serve the public in a meaningful way. I served on my Union
Board of Directors and as a ERISA Plan Trustee for their Legal Defence Fund.


Steven M Bradley


zakath14606@gmail.com


571 E El Paso #201


Fresno CA 93720


Mobile: (559) 395-3653 Home: (559) 721-5102
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Educational background, Schools Attended, Degrees and Certifications


• High School Diploma- Hoover High Fresno CA • Fresno City College-Fire Science/General ED 1992-
2016 • State Center Fire Academy - 564 Hour Fire Academy-1993 • Grossmont College-AOJ/General ED
-2001 • FEMA-EMI Certifications • Multiple Public Safety Certifications FIRE: • 564 Hour Basic Fire
Academy- Fresno City College-1993 • CSFM Firefighter I-1994 • CSFM Firefighter II-2004 • CSFM
Company Officer-2014 • CDF Wildland FF I-1995 • CSFM Fire Control 3-1993 • CSFM Fire Command 1A-
2004 • CSFM Fire Command 1B-2004 • CSFM FIRE INSTUCTOR 1A-2014 • CSFM FIRE INSTUCTOR
1B-2014 • CSFM Fire Investigation 1A-2002 • CSFM Fire Prevention 1A-2006 • CSFM Driver/Operator
1A-2010 • CSFM Driver/Operator 1B-2014 • CSFM FIRE APPARATUS OPERATOR-2014 • CFSM
Management 1 -2011 • Madera County Fire Driver/Operator-1995 • Madera County Fire Haz. Mat FRO-
Decon-1994 • FEMA Household Hazardous Materials-2005 • NFA Wildland/Urban Interface Fire
Operation-2004 • Madera County Fire Wildland Fire Field day-1994 • US Army CBRN Responder
Awareness-2007 • US Army CBRN Operations -2007 • FEMA IS 340 Haz Mat Prevention-2006 • FEMA
IS 03 Radiological Emergency Management-2006 • Wildland Fire Behavior S-190 -1995 & 2010 • FEMA
Basic Instructional Skills IS-0265-2011 • NWCG S-234 Ignition Ops. 2013 • Wildland Chain Saw S-212-
2014 • Basic Wildland S-110- 2015 ICS: • FEMA I-100 For Federal Disaster Workers-2004 • FEMA I-100
for Law Enforcement-2005 • Madera County Fire Basic ICS I-220 -1995 • CSFM Basic ICS I-200 -1999 •
FEMA I-200 For Federal Disaster Workers-2005 • CRES I-259 Security Mamager-2005 • CSFM
Intermediate ICS I-300-1999 • ETI I-359 Medical Unit Leader-1999 • CSFM Advanced ICS I-400-1999 •
FEMA IS-700 National Incident Management system-2005 • FEMA IS-800 National Response framework-
2012 • FEMA Intermediate NIMS Expanding Incidents & Supervisors pt1-2006 • FEMA Advanced NIMS
for Command & General Staff pt1-2006 • US Army CBRN NIMS-2006 Medical/Rescue • EMT-B since
1993, Current in through 5/2020 • AHA and RED CROSS CPR Instructor exp 7/2020 • AHA BLS Instructor
Essentials- 2018 • San Diego County EMSA AED/ETAD Basic-2000 • Extensive EMT Continuing
Education 1993-present • IAFF Confined Space Rescue First Responder-1995 • IAFF Confined Space
Rescue Operations-1995 • Red Cross Certified Life Guard -1997 • Hurst Basic Extrication -2000 • Madera
County Fire Low Angle Rope Rescue-1995 • San Bernardino Sheriff EVOC Ambulance & Emergency
Vehicles-1996 • US Army CBRN Tech EMS-2007 • Swift Water Rescue Awarness-2013 Law
Enforcement • POST PC 832 Laws of Arrest with Firearms-2000 • Monterey County Sheriff Expandable
Baton-2002 • CRES Chemical Agent Certification -2002 • Fort Hunter Ligget Police Chemical Agent
Certification 2004 • State Center Police Academy Intro to Terrorism-2003 • DOD Level 1 Awareness
Training (Terrorism) 2005-2015 • State Center Police Academy POST H&S 11550 Certification -2008 •
State Center Police Academy POST Radar Operator -2008 • CHP- Standardized Field Sobriety Testing
Program-2008 • CRES Qualified with Beretta 9mm Hand Gun 92F-2002-2015 • CRES Qualified with M-
16 A2 Rife Army Standards-2012-2014 • FEMA Active Shooter IS-0097- 2011 Public Safety and
Enrichment • FEMA Intro to Continuity of Operations-2005 • FEMA to Continuity of Operations
Awareness-2005 • NFA Community Safety Educator-2004 • FEMA Multi Hazards for Schools-2005 • DOD
Constitution Training-2006 • US Army Accident Avoidance Motor Vehicle -2007 • US Army DOD Info
Assurance Awarness-2009-2015 • US Army DOD –Multiple Computer Safety/Security Certs. • CSLEA-
Basic Site Rep-2007 • CSLEA-Advanced Site Rep-2007 • IFEBP-Basic Trustee Certification • IFEBP
Continuing Education ERISA Plan Trustee 2006-2014 • FEMA EEO Supervisor Course 2011- IS 19.11 -
2011-2015 • FEMA Military Resources in Emergency Management IS-00075-2011 • CA- Supervisors
Guide to Reasonable suspicion testing -2012 • FEMA EEO Employee Course- 2012-2015 • FEMA
Fundamentals of Emergency Management IS-230.d- 2015 • FEMA Introduction to Exercises IS-120.a-
2015


Do you or an immediate family member have any professional or financial relationship that
may present a potential conflict of interest for this board, commission or similar body?


 Yes  No


Work History
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Employer Job Title


Work Address


4050 Arizona


City, State, Zip Code


Camp Roberts CA 93451-5000


Provide 3 Personal and Professional References. Provide name, address, and phone number
where they may be reached during the day.


Yvette Zavala (559) 260-7104 • Mobile 5655 N Marty #115 Fresno Ca 93711 Works for Valley Childrens
Hospital Kevin Byrne (805) 286-8868 Mobile 676 Poquita Lane San Miguel CA 93451 Fire Captain- Camp
Roberts Fire Dept. Kasey Clark Head Attorney , California Statewide Law Enforcement Association
kaseyclark2bc@gmail.com (916) 204-4792 • Mobile 2029 H St Sacramento, CA 95811-3109 Charlie
Free-Kincy Owner, Med Aid Safety Training cfreekincy@gmail.com • Home (661) 203-3480 • Mobile 3804
De Ette Avenue Bakersfield, CA 93313 US • Home


Question applies to multiple boards


I declare under penalty of perjury the above information is true and correct.


 Yes  No


State Of California Military Dept. Firefighter/Security Officer
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